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Daar 8ir:

to the formeyr Hike Batterxy Bite, this Command has no eobjesction
to yvour proposal of rearrvanging the fences., »2n alternate
arrangement is that vou could have permisslion to entey the Havy 7@5
property thru the main entrance on Route 36 during the time when

the gate on NHormandy Read iz secured and then proceed south

alony %Qrﬁanéy Road to your property. If vou intend to restore ,ﬁﬁif/
the fence in the vicinity of the South gate and install & gate S
in place of the fence §@ﬁ§ﬁtl§ installed, this work nmust be Sé;w
performed agcording Lo Havy %?“ﬁiik@&ﬁi@%gg a

In reference to your letter of 27 July 1965 in regards to access i%@

In either case, the permission to use the maln antrance on Route

35 or to rearrange the fences will expire on 1 Ssphembar 1965,

On this date the temporary gate must be removed and ths fence

restored to the condition that exists as of this date. The

ﬁit&&%léﬁ will be reviewed prior to 1 Septembsr 1965 if furthey
axtension of axzang@m@ntg Decons negessary.

It iz not the intent ©f this letter to imply that you will have
a permanent permli to utilize Havy property to gain access to
your property. To glve you a little background on why the road
was sealed off, it was not to cause you any undue hardship but
gimply to return the fences and gates to the conditions that
prevailed before the Avnmy constructed a Hike Site, This was
part of the agreement with the Army, The Depot was only aware
that vou werye the purchaser of the former like 8ite when vou
objected o the fence beiny constructed. If we had kpownof
your intentions, the contract to construct the fence could have
been delaved.

Could yvou please let this Command know, by return correspondence,
of your intentions on this matter g¢ that we may inspect the
fence, 1f that is your altarnative, or lasus the nscessary
instructions to the security guards,

Sincerely vours,

Commanding Officer

BCC:
Security Officer





